

From: Bob Douglass

To: Doug Young

Date: February 19, 2002

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0080-EX-ST-2002- Reply

---

Message:

The coordination(s) received have been uploaded to the system in the form of a pdf of the two emails received from each of the participants. In addition, there was no area to provide additional information about the request. We need only one 12.5 KHz channel from the space requested. The coordination document coord.pdf uploaded has the excluded bands provided by the two base frequency managers. The bands on the application show bands other than those excluded bands. In short, we just need one channel out of all four requested bands.

Thank you for your support.